Stanislaus Coulnty

KEYES MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1112, Keyes, Ca 95328 www.StanCountyMACs.com

MEMBERS
Ernie Garza
Harinder Grewal
Jeff Reed
Mario Amaya
Michelle Bernal

Minutes

Thursday, July 21, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. Keyes Community Services District 5601 7th Street, Keyes, Ca 95328

- I. Called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.
- II. Pledged Allegiance to the Flag
- III. Welcome and Roll call

Present were Chair Garza, Member Reed, Member Amaya, and Member Bernal. Vice Chair Grewal was absent (excused absence).

IV. Approval of the minutes from the April 21, 2022. Meeting.

Member Reed made a motion to approve the April 21, 2022, meeting minutes as presented, Member Amaya seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

V. Public Comments

Stanislaus Library Foundation Members, Pat Portwood and Susan Thomas, shared their support and advocacy for the work and events that go on in the local libraries such as the Keyes library. They shared the many different programs offered at the libraries, including Story Time, Read Me Kits, 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten, STEM Kits and so much more. They also shared the free access to computer, CA State Park Passes, a home delivery program for the elderly. In essence, the libraries are an anchor in the community.

Steven Morrow, Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority (StanRTA) Board Member, shared information on upcoming changes to the Keyes StanRTA route. A possible consideration into the future, is to make the Super Walmart a transportation hub. He asked the community to reach out to him if they had any feedback about the transit via email: smorrow@stanrta.org.

- VI. Community Reports and Updates
 - A. California Highway Patrol Officer Eric Moore
 Officer Moore provided stats for the last quarter. 2 Officers transferring in, 1
 retire, 1 leaving in August.
 - B. Sheriff's Office Deputy Kyle Christianson

Deputy Christianson was not in attendance but Erica Inacio, Community Manager shared the following June statistics on his behalf.

- Violent crimes 1 assault
- Property crimes 8 thefts and 2 vehicle thefts
- Other crimes (family fights, disturbances, suspicious activity) 41
- Deputy Proactivity (warrant arrests, traffic/subject/bicycle stops, self-initiated investigations) 73
- C. Fire District

Not available.

D. Public Works

Joe Duarte, Senior Road Maintenance Worker for Public Works, provided an update on work being done in the Keyes area.

E. Library

The Library reported out on activities happening in their area.

- F. Board of Supervisors Supervisor Channce Condit Supervisor Condit shared information on some ongoing activities as it pertains to Keyes. He has been working with the Community Services District to facilitate discussions about a water bottle facility. He also shared information on ongoing community clean up to divert people from illegal dumping. He shared information on a future movie night in the park. The details are still being worked out, but he is hopeful to have such event in Keyes around October 8, 2022.
- G. Chief Executive Office Erica Inacio, Community Manager Erica Inacio shared information the Proposed Budget approved in June which included a position for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion. She hopes that this position will help the County to be more information on the diversity of the community we serve and our workforce sensitivity to the many cultures. Erica also provided an update on the ARPA funds survey. Staff is hopeful to present something to the Board in August, a night meeting, followed by Board approval in September.
- H. Keyes Community Services District Ernie Garza, General Manager General Manager Ernie Garza informed the board of the progress that is being made the H2s treatment at the Foote Rd Lift Station. He also shared that the 123 TCP Project will be funded soon.
- I. PAL

Not available.

- VII. Informational Item(s)
- VIII. Action Item(s) No action items.
- IX. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas

None.

X. Adjournment

There was a motion made to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm by Member Reed and a second by Member Bernal. Unanimously approved.

Next Regular Meeting: October 20, 2022 @ 7 p.m.